Message

(OGC) (INT)

From: |

liTD) (FBY)

Sent:  Thursday, October 14, 2004 10:20 AM

To: |

[OGC) (FBI)

- Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate "C" emails

-----Original Message-----
From] |(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav, O

To:

(ITD) (FBI)

ctober 13, 2004 3:49 PM

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emails
Or‘ inal Maccang
From: (ITD) (FBI) "G
Se tober 12, 2004 5:06 PM eTe
To OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate

113 & LA
Nas

emails

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19636

b
biC

~]

N



Message x Page 2 of 3
buplicate "C" emails

----- Original Message-----

From: | (OGC) (FBI) 06
Sen: Fri 08, 2004 1:07 PM e
To: ITD) (FBI) L7t

Subject: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C"
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19637

6/22/2007



Message | Page 3 of 3

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19638
6/22/2007



Message Page 1 of 2

(OGC) (INT)

From: iTD) (FBI)

Sent:  Tuesday, October 12, 2004 5:06 PM

To: | coce) (FBY)
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters -

3 ,

b7

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C" emails

-----Original Message----- '
From{ ](OGC) (FBI) f?p
Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 1:07 PM i
Tof [ITD) (FBI)

Subject: ECPA National Security Letters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED r licate "CU" o ~',
NON-RECORD . Duplicate "C" email

NSL VIO-19639

6/22/2007



Message : Page 2 of 2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bDuplicate "C" emails

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19640
6/22/2007



Message

Page 1 of 3

(OGC) (INT)

From:

FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2004 1:35 PM

To:

(OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE] | b1

gy

(8-

-0
‘From

bo
b7

o~
s

b2
b7E
b7A

Thanks very much for the quick response to this question. It is greatly appreciated.

(@)

rai.na.I.Mpccnr"‘ -----

~J
2

S

koGe) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2004 9:13 AM
To: G b1

Hellolernel
~J B -
]

Subject: FWl

SECRET,
RECORO

@)
o

b2

Per the enclosed, if Spike is okay with it, then go with it.

b7E
b7A

b5

From: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)

SenL'JALed.msdaLSentem.ber.lzz, 2004 10:10 AM b6
To: (0GC) (FBI) b7C

Subject: RY

SECRET

RECORD

D2
b7E
bT7A

;C)_.
[Sx]

6/22/2007

----- Original Message-----

Fromi |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, september 22, 2004 9:28 AM
TO'I.BQMLMAN.MABIQN.LLQGSP (FBI)

Cc FBI)

oo oo
]

=1

Subject: FW

Importance:

SECRET

Gl ~3 B2~ Oy

5

Figh

RECORD|

NSL VIO-19641

b6
L7C
hZ
bh7E
bh



Message

Page 2 of 3

Spike)

| tried calling electronic communications gurL:|but, again, he's being a slug and not showing

up for work.

than ks.|:|

ouU oo

6/22/2007

----- Original Message----- 13
From| | (FBI) b7C
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 6:33 PM N7
To:| OGC) (FBI) hIE
Cc (EBI) 2
Subject] | IolS
Importance: High
bl
SECRET oy,
RECOR| - b -
o SO
b7A
Thanks,
I |

investigations- ,

SECRET

NSL VIO-19642

b5
bo
L7C

~3 oy

o
s
(2

~3 = ~d
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Message Page 3 of 3

SECRET

DERIVED FROMTG-3 FBI Classification Guide 6=3; tdated-H87, ForefgnCounterintettigence—
I T

-BECHASSIFIGATHON-EXEMRHON-1-

SECRET

Mvestigations
BECGHASSHHGATHON-EXEMPTION-4—
SECRET

"DERIVED FRUM: G-J FBI ClassificatiomGuide G=3,dated-4/97Foretgn-Cotnterintelligeneclnvestigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION"T

SECRET

NSL VIO-19643

6/22/2007



:ELAS IFIED EY ©

(OGC) (INT)
From: | | (Divog) (FBIy b6
Sent: 12 PM o~
To: Div09) (FBI) ‘b? >

Subject: F b4
VW_I b7D

UNLLASOSLIE LD

NON-RECORD

Here's another. he
————— riginal Mes eo--—- 1T
From: I | L
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2004 2:09 PM el
To: | (Div09) (FBI) 7

Cc: CT_EOPS, CT_EOPS: | | /L
Subject: Ke:

I I— IT'm includingl lon the co. so vou have his address His number is

b5
bo
b7C
ok}
RTD
b
cd
07D
>>>] | (Div09) (FBI) 04/19/04 11:18AM >>> bé
SECRET
RECORD. vb7C
I ol
I:l Do b7A
—  7C
S
b
n7C
hl
| THhallKs . r\4
— b7D

| | NSL VIO-19644




Assistant General Counsel
Counterterrorism Law Unit I
NSLB/QGC

JEH Room 7947

—BPEREFED—FROM—Strgte—Souvrce—Bocument
— R S SO O S04~
SECRET

,  NSLVIO-19645




(OGC) (INT)

From: _ | (0Ge) (FBI) b6
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 3:16 PM b7C
To: EBI b2
Subject: : esponse by b :; E
b4
SECRET b7D
RECORD 65
Thanks for the info | b5
[rhanks | D6
----- Original =S bé b 7C
From: (FBI) : b4
Sent: 1:26 AM b7C 1D
To: (OGC) (FBI) o 7D
Subject: RE: NSL Response by -
b7E
—SEGRET— b4
RECORD 65 -
I L7D
i ] ,
b5
Do
b7C
b2
b7E
b4
b7D
cbd |
I I
--——-Orig] b6
From: i koso) (Fen) 0
Sent:  Thursday, February 22, 2007 7:40 AM b7C
To: FBI_ALL CDCs
. - b4
Subject: FW: NSL Response by
[ ] e
TSEECRET- .
RECORD 65 0o
b2
L7E
_{ wanted to hring this issue to vaour attention| J b4
b7D
" b6
LiC
Thanks. e
-----Original Message----- o
From: | |(FBI) biC
Sent: ednesday, Februal 4:23 PM i o
e e — (o foscyreny loseyren] ] bi .
| BIN QN
ce | rrer) | ey | |Fan] |

. NSL VIO-19646
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(e | |¢reny
Subject: NSL Response b
—SEERET-
RECORD 65
K
LN
jo]3)
b7C
b4
W
LS

lﬂg_;p_qum that ERL .
|

Lo
ssAl , | ©7C
| JLegal Unif | oY,

-BDERIVED-FROM-G-3-EBI-Clacsification-Guide-G-3-dated-4+87Foreign-Counterintelligonce Investigations
-DECLASSIFCATION-EXEMPTHON T
—SECRET

DEGLASSIFICATION-EXEMRTION 1
“SECRET

»  NSL VIO-19647
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ED BY 55173 duk
3

OGC) (INT)
From: I_ _ lOGC) (FBI) bé
Sent: 22,2007 2:37 PM "7 0
To: QGC) (FBD it
Subject: FW NSL Response by ‘ ' b4
DD
SECRET
RECORD 65
fyi
¢ -—-Original Message-—---
o\~ Srom: v FBI)
D7C ient: .04 PN
no T Feny fosc) (ren) ;:lOGC)(FBI);:l
e | (olcloN(:)07|  (2:30)
BON NI G | I(FB]),I I(FB]);I I
b4 . (FBI)
B0 Subject: RE: NSL Response byIZl
“SECRET
RECORD 85
It is not necessary to send me anything further. b5
bo
b7C
h2
b4
b7D
Supervisor, 195 Unit
office)
|office)
(cell)
s T QOriginal Message-----
bo From: FBI)
D"] C Sent: ursdd ebru. 24 AM
Sl T EIFBI)'I locoy e[ Jeoscyeen| |
9) BI% , JENNIFER A. (SF) (FBI)
n7n  Ce [ FBI) |G| |G| |
. (rbl)
oY/} Subject:  RE: NSL Response b
7T
" -sEcRET
RECORD 65

. NSLVIO-19648



Understand that S/{Zhas pro

vided. We could also sent you a sample. he
SIVAS

'FBISOGC) (FBI);::OGC)(FBI);: hé

| [eIcmYiz |
ce: | (FRD)] 0| | G2 | b0
(FBI) b2
Subject: RE: NSL Response by: 17
-~ [/ E
-SECRET fo¥!
RECORD 65 T
L7D
b5
b6
b7C
b2
b7E
: b4
I | b7D
Supervisor, 155 Unit
| loffice)
pffice) L
jole!
cell) poTe
5o
----- Original Mes: e -.,A,'; B
From: (FBI) o
Sent: Wednesday, February . joYi!
To] 1(OGC) (FBI); 0GC)(FBIY JoGe) (FBI)I:l .
I I_KEBT\ PO D
ca | Ieend | GEF | Jreun; |
Fen)| | Gici)
Subject: NSL Response by |
RECORD 65 Duplicate "C" emails

,  NSL VIO-19649



Duplicate "C" emails

-lveetigations
—DECHASSIFI CATIONEXEMPTON+
“SECRET

DECLASSIFCATION EXEMPTION
SEGRET

—DERIVED FROM-G=YFBi-Classifitation GuideG=3rdated1/87, Foreign Counterinteliirence-investications

“DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION1—
SECREY

BERIVED-FROM-G-3-FBi-Classification-Guide-G-3—dated-HI7Foreign-Gounterintellience-investigations
DECLASSIHCATION-EXEMPHON1-
SECREF

“DERIVED FROMG-3 FBi Ciassification Smide-G-3dated-H37Foreign-Gounterintelligenesinvestigations
BEGLASGIHGATHON-EXEMPHON-t
SECRET

5 NSL VIO-19650



b6

N7
lloce) (INT) -g,g C
From: | lose) FBY 17E
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 2:06 PM b4
To: (FBI) o
Subject: : €SPONSE Dy b7D
SECRET
RECORD 65 5
............ k:) ]-
----- Original e b? N
From: (G h7C
Sent 7 12:08 PM .
To: koae) (FBI) o f :
Cc: 1 (OGC) (FBI) p7E
Subject: RE: NSL Response by:| b4
SECGREY 7D
RECORD 65
b5
----- Origj oo )
From: %OGQ (F8D) b
Sent: ursday, February 22, 7:40 AM - bhIC
To: FBI_ALL CDCs v
Subject: FW: NSL Response by[ | oli!
k7D
SECRET b
RECOQORD 65 , .
Duplicate "C" emails
b6 == Orignal Message——
o7C Sonts I':mmzmn:rw#(mn
Sent: 4:23 PM
02 To: {OGC) (FBI) lOGC)(FBI)I Joc) (FBI):l
b7E i FBL
M c | ] JFeny] XG0 |
b4 (FBD) JFBD)
07D Subject: NSL Response byl |
SECRET
RECORD 65 . .
- Duplicate "C" emalls

NSL VIO-19651




Duplicate "C" emails

- ~DERIVED FROMG-3FBt-Ciassificatiom Guide-6-3dated-H97ForeigmGounterintellicencetnvestigations—
BECEASSIFHCATHON-EXEMPFION-+—

SECRET
DERIVERFROMG-3FBitlassificatiomGuide-G-3—dated-H97Fereigh-Counterintelligence-lnvostigations
BEGLASSIHGATHON-EXEMPTION-+
SECRET
-BERVED-FROM-G-3-FBi-Classification-Guide-G-3-dated-4/37 Foreign-Counterintelliqence-investiaations
BECEASSHHCAHONEXEMPTION-4
SECRET
BERNWEBTFROM-G-3-FBi-GClassifieation-Guide-G-3—dated-HBFFEereign-Counternteligence-thusstigations-
BECLASSIFICATIONEXEMPTION T
SECRET

,  NSLVIO-19652




bo

[(OGC) (INT) , b7C
~ From: OGC) (FBI) p4
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 8:27 AM b7D
To: (FBI) :
Cc: (QGC) (FBN
Subject: . esponse by
“SECRET
RECORD 65
b5
b2
bh7FE
b4
" - b7D
“Jg oo Original Message-----
L7 wrom: FBI)
n2  Sent: lwama February 21, 2007 4:23 PM 1 t
T Tor 0OGC) (FBI PGC FBI 0GC) (FBI
blE 1350 ) By X ) ( )I:I
B4 Ce . Jeen: |ren] kFBI)l |
Mo {FBY) FET)
57D subject NsL HesporeE s
RECORD 6§ Duplicate "C" emails

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBl-Classification-Guide-G-3-dated 1/97 _Eorsign Counterintelligence-Investigations

DECLASSIFICATIONEXEMPHON

SEEREF

DERIWVED FROM-G-3-FBi-Classification-Gtide-G-3dated-1H/3FForeigh-Gounterintelligonee-lnvestigations-
DECEASSIFICATION EXEMPHON

—SEGRET

1 NSL VIO-19655



koGC) (INT)

From: |

loce) (FBI)

Sent: .. _Thursday, February 22 2007 8:13 AM
To: (FBNH] (FBh
Cc: , EBDI L(FBIY |

IE

il

[rrBrrl EBI);

(OGC) (FBI :

(FBI)]

GCYFBY

Subject: RE: NS

TSECRET
RECORD 65

L Response byl

ThanksI_

oo oo
~d i <3 B -2
ey (@]

oo
i,

.

o oo
-1 O Gt

P From: [OGC) (FBI)
- Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2007 6:36 PM
R7C T [ Fear[ fren] losoy e[|
b2 LEm
e ca [ FETY | e [0S | |
o7E (F81)] 0GC) (FBD)
oY Subject: RE: NSL Response by| ,
07D SEGRET
RECORD 65 e
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL '
Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief
6
b7C
2
Tel.
Fax|
----- Original Message---—-
@) 6 From: BI)
. Sent: 18 P&
b7C To: (FBIY; ©ocoy e foseyren) |
5 | 1 [OGTY (FBI); (FBD) I |
o Ce: FBI) (FBI) (FBI);
b7E (FED) 1 |

b4 Subject: RE: NSL Response byIZI

b70  ~SEGRET

. NSL VIO-19656



bo
biC
b2
b7E
b4
b7D

RECORD 65 Duclicate

t!(““

emails

From: (FBI)
Sent: epruary -
To: (0GC) (FBL); (0GC)(FeD)|

koce) (FBI);|:|

| I(FBD
Ccf iaz:ing| (Fe); | | Fen
(FBLY
Subject: NSL Response by
SEERET
RECORD 65 Duplicate "C" emails
—DERIVED TROMG-3 B Classification Guide 8=-3dated-1/97ForeigmCounterinteltience-
! et

,  NSL VIO-19657




BEGLASSHHEATIONEXEMPHON+
—SEERET

—BERIVEB-TREM-6-3 Bl Cinssification-Gtide-G-3dated-HI7Foreian-Counterinteligenee-lnvestigations
DECLASSIEICATION-EXEMPHON-4

SEEREF
~DECtASSHHEATION-EXEMPTHON-1
SECRET-

-BECEASSIFICAHON-EXEMPHON-4—
SECRET

,  NSLVIO-19658



oGc) (INT)

From: | (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 7:40 AM

To: FBI_ALL CDCs

Subject: FW: NSL Response by|:|
-SEERET . - .
RECORD 65 Duplicate "C™" emzils

From: (FBD)
Sent: 4:23 PM

To: : i(OGC) enf_____ ocoren] |cosc) rer[__]

Ce: |¢ean| G i lFBI);l

(Fel)} | @1y
Subject: NSL Response byl I
SEEREF , ‘ . .
BErAD N 7 ~mta n ~TH = P
RECORD 65 Duplicate "C" emails

oo oo
-1 N -

o
;w

O
1 N

(,

Y
P

o caNeoy
NG
-

J
!

o
o

—4

WWMMMWWMW&
—BEGHASSHFIGATHON-EXEMPTHON-1-
-SEERET

—BERIVEDFROM:-G=3FBi-Glassification-Guide-G-3-dated-Ho7 Fetcigh-Counterintelligonce-lnvostigatione—
DECEASSIFICATION EXEMPHON-+—
-SECRET—

,  NSL VIO-19659



(OGC) (INT)

(b5

From: I JoceyFBy b6
Sent: 2007 7:46 AM 70
To: (FBI) o
Subject: RE: 02
07 E
SECRET; bl
REcoRq.
(50
l.l.lsnmm;sﬁﬂ.hmeulmnen anything backf
----- Original Message----- b6 )
From: FBI) p7C
Sent: uarv U3, 2007 4:37 PM o
To: 0OGC) (FBI); (0GC) (FB) O«
Subject: RE: b7E
SECRET, . bl
RECORI - Duplicate O0GC4 - "CU ecmails
(81
----- Qriginal Message-----
From: ' 0GC) (FBI) 16
Sent: ednesday, January 03, 2007 4:25 PM b
To: _L_|(OGC) (FBI) -
Cc: | (FeDy b2
Subjecti RE: b7E
ECREF et . . ,
gEC—OR“_ Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" enails
(8

1 NSL VIO-19660




=T

(&)

gy

Duplicate 0GC4 - "C¥ emails

From: 0GC) (F8I) b6
Sent: January 03, 2007 4:08 PM K10
To: OGC) (FBI) IORRw
Subje jo i
SECRET
RECORD Duplicate 0GC4 - "C"™ emails
-----Original Message-----

From: foGe) (FBT)

Sent: 03, 2007 955 AM DO

To: GC) (FBL) Nt

Subject: : o

bl
Cuplicate OGC4 - "C" emails

----- Original Messgge-----

From:

Sent: Imzumﬁ 11:48 AM
To: (0GC) (FBL)|

OGC) (FBI)

Subject:

RE:

SECRET
'RECORD

foco) (kB b6
b7C
bl
Duplicate OGC4 "C" emalls

,  NSL VIO-19661




Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emaills
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Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emalls

- OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

From: | 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: 0Ub 9:52 AM neE
To: FBI) (FBI)
cc: Ko50) (FB) C)(FBI) [Feny Bi7C

fco b2
Subject: RE: LTE
SECRET o . . . bl
RECORO Dupiicate 0OGC4 -~ "C" emails

From: | ey

Sent: ursday, Decemper J1, 20061 p
Tor ﬁpa{) GO) cEan b6
ca  (FBI); )| kreD;  p7C

I |(cD .
Subject: RE: 2
b7E
SECRET i : . . 1
RECORD| Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails bl
----- Original Message-----

bo From: | EFBI)
hiC Sent: " , 2006 1:05 PM

19 /\ . To: I QGO (FBIY: I ERTY
jo ) Ccc b TTOGCT IFED OGC)(FBI) I
b7E (FBD);|

Subject: RE:

NSL VIO-19663




Duplicate 0GC4 -~ "C" emails

m

----- Original Message-----
From: | 0GC) (FBI)
b6 Sent: 1, 2006 12:08 PM
. To: (FBI)
biC Cc: 1 |(FBI),'| |(OGC) (FBI):l(OGC)
o) (FED) _
f ) Subject: RE:
b7E
158l SECRET,
RECORI. Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails
(si“
----- Qriginal Message----- .
From: [FBI) jo ©
Sent: 06 12:05 PM b7C
To: (OGC) (FBI) s
Cc: I(FjB;) L
Subject: FW. b7E
SECRET bl
- RECORO Duplicate 0OGC4 - "C" emzils

s NSL VIO-19664




(syﬂnﬂm_wwmmﬁﬂ

IFBI)
T, 2006 11:54 AM
FBI)

----- Original Message-----
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject: RE:

SECRET;
., QECOR -

Duplicate OGC4 -

Y
N

B7C
e

K
I

PR

bl

From:

| [G))

To:

Wednesday, December 06, 2006 3:46 PM

[
Sent:
FBI)
Ce: FBI)

Subject:

“SENS

FW:

NON-RECORD

Duplicate 0GC4

b6
b7C
b2

h7E

"C" emazils

----- Original Messal
From:

koce) (ren)

Sent: rALadnﬂdau_Decemhe[ 06, 2006 3:36 PM

To: (FBI}

Subject: RE:
“SENSITIVE BUT UNCLEASSIMED

NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 -

b6
p7C
b2
b7E

N RE
A

emaills

RLCL YITO A N

NOL VIU 1000




Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" email

From: | FFBI)
Sent: ednesday, December 06, 2006 3:23 PM

To: 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:

“SENSITHVEBHTFUNCHASSHHED

NON-RECORD . . R . -
LCuplicate 0GC4 -~ "CY" emalls

X
s

O

~J D) ~3 Oy
2

=i

oo o

----- Original Messaga---- o

From: (OGC) (FBI) Bele

Sent: , 2006 3:04 PM P

To: FBI) 0 // C

Subject: [
O p— p7E

NON-RECORD Duplicate 0GC4 - "C"

~SENSHIVE BUT-UNCLASSIEIED-

., NSL VIO-19666




ﬁmmmmmm
“Cournterintetligenceinvestigations

-BECLASSIFY-ONT203 1221
SECRET

DERIVED-FROM-G-3-FBi-Classification-Guide-G-3—dated-1/97 Foreign
Geunterintelligenee-investigations—

DECLASHFY-ON-20311221

SECRET

—BERNMED-FROM-G-3-FBI-Glassification-Gitide-G-3-dated-4/97 Foreign
-Sounterintelliqence-investigations
DECLASSIEY-ON20344294
SECRET

-Counterintelligence-investigations
BECEASSHY-ON-20344224
SECRET

DERIVED FROM-G=3-FB-Chassification-Suite-S-3-dated-+/97 Foreign—
Gounterltolliqoncolavestiqations

IFY-ONT26344224
SECRET

ﬁ%mﬁ&%l%mﬂdmmmmum
ions-
DECTASSHY-ON:20311221
SECRET

—DERIVEBFROM-G-3-FBLGlassifieation-Guide-G-3—datod 17, Forsign-Counterintelligence
—Investigations—
-DEGEASSHFY-ON—26341224—
SECRET

DERNMED EROM: G.3-EBLClassification Guide-G-3-dated 187 Foreign Counterintelligence-
- erati
-BDEGEASSHY-ON—26311224
SECRET

BERNEB-FROM-G-3-FBi-Glassifieation-Guide-G-3—dated- 197 Foreign-Gotnterintelligenee-
; tigati

DECEASSIHFY-ON-—20314224—

SECRET

DERIVED FROMG=-3F Bt Classification-Guide-G-3—dated-HI7Foreian-Countorintelligense-lnvestigations.
-BECEASSIFY-ON-20311224-
SECRET

—DERIYED-FROM-G-3-FBi-Ginssifiention-Guide-G-3-dated-497, Foroign-Counterintolligonce Inuestigations.
g  NSLVIO-19667




From: | PGC) (FBI)
Sent: lANed.nP.Sd.aM_.lanua"y 03, 2007 4:25 PM
To: QGC) (FBI) i
Ce: I (FBI) b6
Subject: RE: b0
9
SECRET bTE
RECORD Duplicate 0OGC4 "C" emails ol
(8]
----- Qriginal Message-----
i e— oY
Sent: IﬂﬁdnﬁnaLhmﬂllﬂl.ZQkW 4.08 PM
To: 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: hé
b7C
e ol Duplicate 0OGC4 "C" emails
2
oy rey L6
—2007 9:55 AM B0
0GC) (FBI) e
ECRET . . .
'ﬁEC—ERD Duplicate 0GC4 "C" emalls
——-original Message-——-
e S E—Y
Sent: Tiday, December 22, 2006 11:48 AM
To [OGC) (FBI |oco) (FB) ¢
Subject: RE: Do
b7C
SECRET .
A

RECORI

1

NSL VIO-19668




Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails

»  N5L VIO-19669




TRkl N
C emails

TR

be
b7C
b2
b 7E
bl

From: {OGC) (FBI)
Sent: G- bo
To: FBI); FBI) I
cc: (FBIY; )FBD); |eren| | b7C
: b2
Subject: -
b7E
SECRET, L , o -
RECORLO Duplicate 0OGC4 - "C" emalls bl
----- Original Message-----
From: [ J(Fe)
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2008 1:41 PM
To: | (FBI)| (OGCY(ERD -
Ce: Y (FBI); 0GC)(FBL)] | 3500 |
(CD) (FBI)
Subject: RE:
SECRET
RECORO Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails

RLCL VT 404070

3 W vVIo—TJ070




TDuplicate OGC4 - "C" emzils

----- Original Messaae:
From: I(FBI)
Sent: —Thursday, December 21, 2006 1:05 PM
To: | 0GC) (FBIY 1 (ERTY |(
Cc: |iUGCi {FRI); OGC)(FBI) FBI); o
kwhmn————J I b6
Subject: 1 ' b7C
SECRET] b2
RECORI. .. o .. b7
I Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emalls E,’ -
5
----- Original Message-----
From: | l(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: 1, 2006 12:08 PM ‘b ~
To: (FBI) PO
ce: (FBI);I:'OGC) ren] ____ Jocoren biC
Subject: RE: b2

SECRET, ' b7E
REcoRﬂ" Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails b1

I

----- On'gina| Mess: B ‘
= TE_________TWM) ho

Sent: 06 12:05 PM e
To: 0GC) (FBI) c
Cc: : :
Subject: | ;
M Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails

t53_N_w,ww,,ﬂ

NSL VIQ-19671




Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails

----- Original Message--—- T~
From: FBI) 0o
Sent: , 2006 11:54 AM b7C
To: FBI) no
Subject: RE: M

b7E
SECRET Bl
_ngﬂg Duplicate CGC4 C" emails
----- Original Me: o
From (FBI) bo
Sent CEMDEr 06, 2006 3:46 PM 1,7 ~
To: FBI) .
Ce: (FBI) bz
Subject 7E
—SENSITHVEBUTUNCEASSIFED-
NON-RECORD_

Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails

-----Original Message-----

From: focoy FB) 0O
Sent: W December 06, 2006 3:36 PM 1,7 (O
To: [ |cFB1) "
Subject: RE: b2
, b7E
SENSITIVEBUT UNCEASSIFED-
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0OGC4 e

MCOL VIO 106879

5 TOJI Y OO L OUT &




Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails

----- Qriginal Message--—--- y
From: l IFBD) D6
Sent: Wedn Dec 2006 3:23 PM b7C
Subject: RE: M

DiE
—SENSITIVEBUTUNECEASSIFED

NON-R| . . . L

NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails

----- Original Message----- Bé
From: | locoy(rB) ™
Sent: I_Wedawnerlw, 20063:04PM D 7C
To: FBI) 10
Subject: “ -

R7E

SENSITIVEBUTFUNELASSIFED- '

NON-RECORD . -
- Duplicate OGC4 — "C" emalls

—SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFED-
~SENSITIVEBUT UNCEASSIFED—
“SENSITVE-BUT UNCGLASSIEIED-

s NSL VIO-19673




(OGC) (INT)

b I
From: (OGC) (FBI) o .
Sent: 72:42 PM O/
To: BI) b
Subject: RE: ECPA question : B7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
This is amazing if this issue has never come up before.
bb
b4
b7D
b
b7
----- Original b6
From: ;
Sent: b7C
To: js¥)
Subject: N
upje D7 E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails
-----Original Message-—--- e
From: (OGC) (FBI) bo
Sent: mﬁw 1:15PM b7C
To: FBI) N
Subject: RE: quest bz
b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED )
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0OGC4 - "C" emails

NSL VIQ-10674




Duplicate CGC4 - "C" emails

-----Original Messaaezzz-c
From: lFBI) bé
Senr—ldhdm:dan-lJanuary 03, 2007 1:10 PM i N
To: 0GC) (FBI) p7C
» Subject: RE: ECPA question 02
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ) . . . TE
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails
————— Original Message-—-— .
From: (OGC) (FBI) b2
Sent: 3, 2007 12:54 PM b7E
To: (FBI) i
Subject: RE: ECPA question bo
n7e

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED olicate OGC4 — mnen s
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0OGC4 C" emzils

----- Original Message-----

From: | |(FBI) 06
(o
7

Sent: IAMed.nﬁdaLDﬂcember.ZLIZOOS 10:36 AM ™~
To: OGC) (FBI) b

Cc: | RFBI) o
Subject: question D4
b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emzils

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

»  NSL VIO-19675



| (0GC) (INT)

bo

From: ( jloGe) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesd n 2007 1:57 PM
Subject: ;
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED TG mAt e OO e a1 &
NON-RECORD D],].I_J l e \_,a. t fw (J 2 (/ 1 (.4 OWL(_A. 1 _]. o
----- Criginal Message----- b6
From: l (FBI) z
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 1:09pM D7 C
To: 0GC) (FBI)  1y2
Subject: : QUESTIO 578

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFI

ED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate 0GC4 - "C"

emnalls

1 NSLVIO-19676

bi7C

T
L

b7k



From: | foGe) (FBI)

Sent: 2007 12:54 PM

] —
Subject: RE: ECPA question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED  Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails

NON-RECORD

-

To (OGC) (FBI)
Cc |5:39)
Subject: ECPA question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(FBI)

7, 2006 10:36 AM

Duplicat

e

oo T
~J1
(@

~1 PO

E)

Ly

O
I~

L 0 fn

emails

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2

NSL VIO-19677



(OGC) (INT)

bo
From: | loGce) (FBI) B
Sent: ry 03, 2007 9:55 AM Mo
To: (OGC) (FBI) bl
Subject: RE! ;
SECRET o -
RECORI Duplicate 0OGC4 - "C" emails
(8] —
----- Original el
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent 11:48 AM
To: (0GC) (FaD)| foce) (Fan)
Subject: RE: )
SECRET 4 b7C
RECORD Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails'?!
15

1

NSL VIO-19678



Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails

b6
e From: (OGC) (FBI)
T ' Sent: Tiday, December 9:52 AM ,
bz To: (FBI) (FBI)
BIE cc: ) (FB C)(FBD) (G| co) (FBD)
o Subject: RE:
bl
SECRE
RECORJ- Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails
----- Qriginal Message----- o
From: (FBI) Lo
Sent: v Y, De 1141 P b7
1'o:|_| E(FBI) 0GC) (FBI) M
Ce: Joae) (8 ;| FFBI);l |ecoy Feny) 12
Subject: RE: :b 7
SECRET— bl
RECORI

T




Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails

@]

O
D -3

D) (FBI)
Subject:

oo oo
]
=]

[N

----- Original Message---_-
Sent: 06 1:05 PM
To: (0GC) (eBD:l kesn)

Ce: (OGC) (FBI); (OGC)(FBI); (FBI);
T el

SECRET;
REQQRq-- Duplicate 0OGC4 - "C" emails

----- Original Message---—-

From: | (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 2006 12:08 PM
To: (FBI) =
Ce: (FBD); 0GC) (FBL); :OGC)(FBI)

Subject: RE:

SECRE
REQQRa»

g

5 NSL VIO-19680

b2
b7E
bl

b6
b7C

-



Duplicate 0GC4 "C" emaills

----- Original Messggge---—
From: iﬂ (FBI)
Sent: I_'I:nu:dau_nanemher_ 06 12:05 PM
To: | (OGC) (FBI)
Ce: ) -
Subject: FW. Lo

SECRET,
RECORI

3
ey

TR Duplicate 0GC4 - "C” emails bl

----- Qriginal Message——-

From: (FBI) b6
Sent: ; |, 2006 11:54 AM n7C
To: FBI) ,
Subject: RE: b2
SECRET b7k

RECORD | | bl |
Duplicate 0GC4 - Y“C" emails

FTEREE

From: FBI) b6
Sent: Miadnacda D bac 06, 2006 3:46 PM . . _
To: EBI) biC
Cc: FBI) H?
Subject: FW:

Y b7E

—SENSHHVE-BUT-UNGLASSHFED
NON-RECORD

(TR
s

Duplicate 0GC4 - emails

7~ NSL VIO-19681




From: [ J0GC) (FBI)

Sent: I_\AhdnnsdaLDacnthkOG, 2006 3:36 PM
To: FBI)

Subject: RE:

"SENSITIVE BUT UNCEASSIMED—
NON-RECORD

Duplicate 0OGC4 - "C"

emails

----- QOriginal Messapa
From: IFBI)

Sent: 2006 3:23 PM
To: 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: v

-SENSHHVE-BUYTUNGHASSIFED
NON-RECORD

b6

b7C
b2
b7

Duplicate 0OGC4 - "C" emails

lslloleel

————— Original Message-----

From: !OGC) (FBI)
Sent: I , 2006 3:04 PM
To: FBI)

Subject:

“SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

s NSL VIO-19682

<
O

b7C
b2
b7E

b Py

O

NG

@



]
[N

Duplicate 0OG - "C" emails

SENSITHVEBYT UNCEASSHFFED

—SENSHIVE BUT-UNGLASSIFED

-SENSHHVEBUT-UNGHEAGSIFIED—

—SENSIHVE-BUT-UNGHEAGSIFIED-

“DERIVED FRONIT G-3 FBI Ctassification Guide-G-3—dated-H37Forsign-Counterintelligence
i tgat

-BECEASSIFY-ON203 11221

SECRET

—DERIVED-FROM: G-3 EB! Classification Guide Ga3_dated 1/97 Foreign Counterlntelllgence
iysstinet

—DECLASSIEY ON: 20344221
SECRET

—DERMED EROM: G.3-EB| Classification-Guide-G.3.dated-1/97 Eorsign Counterintelligence.
—DEGLASSHY-ON-—20314221+
SECRET '

'DENVEU?RUMﬂﬁ?ﬁm1mmsmmmvwemde@%ﬂhmﬂﬁﬁﬁ+bﬂmmﬁanmﬁmnnmgﬁne—

“Tnvestigations
DECHASSIFY-ON-—20344224
SECRET

—DERIVEDFROM-8-3-FBtClassification-Guide-G-3-tated4/57 Foreign-Gounterintelligence-
nvestigal

"DECLASSIFY-ON: 20311224

SECRET

“DERIVED FRONG=3 F8i-Ciassification Guide G=3dated-4+/87Foreign-Counterinteligenee-investigations-
—DEGEASSHY-ON26311221
SECRET

“DERIVED FRONG=3-F B Classification Suide-8=3dated4/97—Foreign-Sotmterinteligenee investigations-
DECLASSIPY-OR203 11221
SEGRET

“DERIVED FROMT G=3 B Classificationr Guide8-3datec- /37 Foreign-Cotnterintelligenee-investigations
s NSLVIO-19683




(OGC) (INT)

e])
From: (OGC) (FBI) n7C
Sent: 11:30 AM o
To: FBI) b2
Subject: R NSLs b7E
b4
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECORD
b5
b4
b7D
----- Original I‘issage—---—
From: (FBI) ’ b6
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 11:19 AM i
To: loce) (FaI) 7C
Ce: kren) H2
Subject: RE| ] NSLs ; ;F
O/ E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b4
NON-RECORD -
- b7D
b5
] e
----- Original Message--—-
From: [_ koce) (1 Lo
Sent:  Tuesday, December 12, 2006 9:48 AM bh7C
To:  [FBI) v
cc: (OGC) (FBD) b4
Subject: NSLs B0
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b2

o7E  NSL VIO-19690



bb
Lo
b7C
b
b7D

NON-RECORD

Good suggestion from my colleague. If you haven't done this, you need to.

]

----- Original Message-----
r 12, 2006 10:46 AM

Sent: U

To:

(OGC) (FB

Subject:

RE‘ INSLS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ECORD

NON-R

1)

From:

Sen
To:

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD_

| should mention that there is no rush on thisl

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

loce) (raY)

|
i: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 10:45 AM
QGC) (FBI)

RE] I NSLs

bo
b7 C

bd
b7D

lcoGe) (FaI)

ber 12, 2006 10:44 AM
(OGC) (FBI)

NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b6
bicC
b4

b7Dh

bbd
oY
L7D

p7D

Thanks.

-----Original
Front:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Messiff .....
I_Iuetdau_nm

| (oGc) (D)

6 10:40 AM
(OGC) (FBI}

RE‘.| I

NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

e
R )

2

oo o
~d ks

.....

,  NSL VIO-19691



From: | (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: r 12, 2006 10:36 AM
To: OGC) (FBI)
Subject; RE NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Sure thinq‘l

b5
b6
bicC
b4
LD

bb

bé
b7

Original Messa

From: (0GC) (FBI) b6

Sent: Uesda cember 12, 2006 10:24 AM T7C

To: OGC) (FBI) ‘

Subject: b4
b7D

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

<< Message: RE: Proposal forI

~] e

=

oo

o

N7
ol

D

————— Original Mes [ be
From: T koco) (Fer) 17
Sent: __tuesday, December 12, 2006 7:59 AM ., -,
To: (FBI) bz
Cc: OGC) (FBI) b7E
Subject: 4
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 07D

NON-RECORD

T NSL VIO-19697



b5
b6

Iy B |
0/C

b4

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED

--Original Message-----

Fyi - can you answer this?

. NSLVIO-19693

b7D

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 3006 10:36 AM 02
To: FBI) TE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED h7C
NON-RECORD ba
b7
Thanks. | |
ho
----- Original Message----- 70
From: (FBI) T 7Y
Sent: 6 10:26 AM 02
To: (0GC) (FBI) b7E
~ Subject: FW' INSIs N4
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7D
NON-RECORD
. . b6
An answer to your earlier question..... 570
----- OTMginal Message----- bo
Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2006 7:48 PM ~
To: |(FBI) 2
Subject: b7F
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED L4
NON-RECORD b7D
----- Qriginal Message----- bo
From: R7C
Sent: 2006 7:44 AM ol
To: [FBI) =
Subject: b7l
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o4
NON-RECORD L7D



b5
bo
biC
b2

b7E

b6

b7C
~~~~~ Qriginal Message-—— :b 2
From: [ lcose) (Fe1y b7E
Sent: 06, 2006 6:40 AM b4
To: FBI)
Subject: g = »7D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thanks.:l
----- Original Message----- bé
From: | |(FaD) b7C
Sent: IIuesdma_Qecemher_ﬂs_ZﬂPG 5:11 PM Y
To: [0GC) (FBI) 04
Cc: | (FBI) BT
Subject: | | NSLs bd
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7D

NON-RECORD

o

Thank you,

B e—

I [

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

s NSL VIO-19694

ols)

B7C
bz



| | (0GC) (INT)

From: (OGC) (FBI) R
Sent: 6 7:39 AM bo
Tor FBI) b7C

Cc: [ [foGTRFBN) . b2

Subject: RE: NSLs
b7E
kh

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bo

&
Hope this helps ;l 4]
I b7C
"""" Qriginal M — . b 6
From: ﬁ:hc-;cxml) O
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2006 5:40 PM b7C

To: GC) (FB ;

C:: n_\pm'o ) (FBI) bz

Subject:  RE:NSLs { | b7E
b5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD . R . .
R Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emal

Assistant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch bé
Office of General Counsel FBI b 7 C
Voice .
D2
Pager 4
Secure Fax oo
Fax bo
o~
1

----- Origiingl Message----- b2
From: OGC) (FBI) b7E

Sent:  Monday, December 11, 2006 4:36 PM )
To: | foco)(Faly bb
ce: | | (FBD

Subject: RE: NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

)
[
e
E__I
E_l
@]
)
rt
D
o)
€]
(@]
W
|
@]
(D
=
Q)
E_l
—

2

oo
O~

o8

bTE

From: (FBI) :
Septi ember 11, 2006 4:25 P
To| 0GC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: NSLs -

NS VIO-19695



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC4 - "CY emai.

From: FBI} b6
Sent; Fridav. December U8, 2006 3:11 PM .
To: | FEI) j f biC
Cc:| 1oGA)] EBI jo Y
Subject: RE: NoLS -I I LTE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o

NON-RECORD

Dupliicate 0OGC4

N
2

2

NSL VIO-19696

Stk



OU
N

C

----- Original Messageg----—- *.AZ

From: (FBI) O

Sent: 3Y, DEcember U8, 2006 9:07 AM nl7E
To: GENTS[ JALL ITTF e

Subject: - | VI

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD . - .

Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emalls

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

,  NSL VIO-19697



kOGC) (INT)

From: |(OGC) (FBI) "
Sent: onday, Jecember 17, 4:36 PM R
To: QGCYFBI) BIC
Cc: | [(ERD 5
Subject: : S - 57E
nE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emaills

R 1T
From: | |(FBI) : D -
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2006 4:25 PM ©
To: i loGo) (FBD) b7C

Subject: FW: NSLs | | 2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD. Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails

----- Original oooos
From: FBI)

Sent: niday, Decembper ‘11 PM b6
To: | lFBI . -
) b7C

cc: [ logad tesn
Subject: RE; NSLs -I | 2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD "5

. NSL VIO-19698



Duplicate 0GC4 "C" emails

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: | |(FBD) bé
Sent:  Friday, December 08, 2006 9:07 AM B0
To:  [JAGENTSI Bl JTTF D7
Subject: NSLs - | | b2z
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
. 1~ [
NON-RECORD. Duplicate 0OGC4 - "C" emails

~ - PN
2 NSTVIO-19699



Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

5 NSL VIO-19700



| |(OGC) (INT)

From: (OGC) (FBI) b6
Sent: 2006 3:45 PM bicC
To: (FBI) Y
bE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b4
7D
----- Original ge--——
From: FBI) "
Sent: h 2006 3:07 PM b6
To: 0GC) (FBI) L7C
Ce: 0GC) (FBI fcto) (FBI) bao) (rBI) h?
Subject: RE: Request for assistance with regard to NoLs =
. b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b4
b7D
----- Original Message----- be
From: | PGC) (FBI) 70
Sent:  Wednesday, December 06, 2006 3:02 PM
To: FBI_ALL CDCs
C::  THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) co@e [ |y en)| |
{OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Request for assistance with regard to NSLs
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED '
NON-RECORD
Duplicate CGCL - "C" email

RLC A We P Watw Jat |

i 1A} VIUT1LIDO/7UL



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

2 NSL VIO-19702



0GC) (INT)

From: I lOGCMFm) bo

Sent: [::_nday_ﬂenemhewé_?_?% 12:38 PM h7C

To: {ERD

Subject: . b2z
b7k

UNCLASSIFIED ©5

NON-RECORD

Sounds good

————— Original Message----- b5
From: FBI) 06
Sent: 12:37 PM Y
To: 0GC) (FBI) h7C
Subject: Re] I o
UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0OGC4 - "C" emails
-----Original Message----- b5
From: | PGC) (FBI) o
Sent: T 04, 7006 9:43 AM bo
To: | lreD) 70
Subject: | f Z -
b2
I Duplicate 0GC4 -~ "C" emaills

., NSLVIO-19703



be

b7C

-----Original Message----- b5
From: I FBI) 7
Sent: ember 04, 2006 9:30 AM b2
To:| II(OGC) (FBD) T
Subject: o
UNCLASSIFIED _ ) ,
NON-RECORD Duplicate CGC4 - "C" emalls
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

,  NSLVIO-19704



| [OGC) (INT)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

I [oGe) (FBY) he
Friday, December 01, 2006 5:28 PM =Y
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b7C

[ (OGC) (FBI) b4

: Analysis - Draﬂ:I Letter 07D

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate Email of OGC employee "12ZV

----- Original Message-----

From: |(oGe) (FBI) h6

sent: Friday, December 01, 2006 5:25 PM o

To: — ] b7C

Subject: RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis Verizon Letter bd

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7D

NON-RECORD Duplicate Email of OGC employee "12T
-----Original Message----- '
From: 0GC) (FBI) .
Sent: 9:43 AM . el¢
To: (0Ge) (Fau);| koGc) (FBI) Te
Cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N, (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL);] ]

(OGC) (FBI) b4

Subject:  RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - DraDetter 57D

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate Folder 3 OGC employee




-----Original Message-----

From: (OGC) (FBD

Sent: uesday, November 28, 2006 10:27 AM
To: [ —JoGC) (FBD)

OMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);

Cc: [AMMERT, ELAI.)I.E.N_{.QS.CL(.EBJ.).'.Itil
(FBI); {OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Dral

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Letter

- OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails

2

NSL VIO-19706



Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emalls

----- Qriginal Messgaessaas
From: I |OGC) (FBI)
Sent: onday, November 113 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

s ]b7C

Cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);|
(0GC) (FBI QOGC) (FBI)
Subject: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Dra Letter

UNCLASSIFIED o - o
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emalls

b4
b7D

3 NoL VIO-19/70/7



UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate 0OGC4

4

NSL VIO-19708

o

enails



l0GC) (INT)

From: | lose) (Fa) pé
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2006 7:52 AM b7
To: I_L‘.A.EB.QMALA.I.EB.I.F_L{.Q.G.CTFBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ’

Cc: OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5
b6

bhiC

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (F8I)
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2006 5: 6
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBIL) kOGC) (FBI) N
Subject: RE: D¢

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

That was what | thought also.

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ;
Sent: 6 5:23 PM - b
To: | OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:RE;

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

3
N

----- Original Messgge-----
From: TE PGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2006 4:53 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
1
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/‘:V’

OO

709

I0-19

~J



Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

2

NSL VIO-19710

bicC



FRTION CONTAINED

loGe) (INT)
From: | loce) Fai) L6
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 20086 3:37 PM b7C
To: [ _ |(0GC) (FBI) : 2
Subject: RE Ruli -
q ject | | uling b7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Okay, thanksD
----- Original Message-----
From: L ] (0GC) (FBI) o
Sent: 6 3:36 PM né
To: GC) (FBI) e
Subject: % b /C
b2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 17
NON-RECORD N
No prob: I'll e-mail it to you as soon as | can get online again. | -
b2
07E
----- QOriginal Message----- foNA®

From: OGC) (FBI) [958
Sent: :59 PM e
To: | [6%0) o7C

Subject: FWw{ [] Ruling B2
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o/E

NON-RECORD

From: | [OGC) (FBI) joYs)
Sent:  Friday, October 27, 2006 11:50 AM S
To: | 0GC) (FBI) pi/C
Subject? le__lkﬁﬁwr oY)
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD :
What do you think?

‘ b2
Unit Chiet e
Counterterrorism Law Unit Il e
FBI HQ Room 7947 hiC
STU I;

1 NSLVIO-19711



Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication

-----Origimiuﬁg«aas -----
From: [coce) (eI

Sent: __Eriday, Octoher 27 2006 11:45 AM

To:

Cc:

Subje&:' | | Ruling

b6
b7C
b2
b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Supervisors,

05

b6

b7C
Thanks,
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

»  NSLVIO-19712



| loce) (INT)

bo

b7
From: | lOGC) (FBI) bé
Sent: nber 08, 2006 1:32 PM . o7D
To: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:| |
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails
NON-RECORD

----- Original Message-----
From:  L—J(060) (78D

Sent: rmdnsdakmmma_zmsluwg PM
To: EBIY kOGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, :}36

f] FBD); | [OGC) (FBI) Ty
e GC) (FBI] foae) (e [ Josc) (FBI);|:| b7C
0GC) (FBI) b4
bject: : oy
Subject: RE | b0
SENSITIVE BUT UNCILASSIFIED : bZ
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 - "C" emails BIE

,  NSLVIO-19713



From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: - 2006 12:12 PM »
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBD)[ _ focoy e ] bé
(QGC) (FBI) ; M
cal tocoy ;[ Jo6o) (renf [crarf |n7C
0GC) (FBI) N
Subject: Lﬁ Da
p7E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 4
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0OGC4 - "D" emails D

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

,  NSLVIO-19714



| |OGC) (INT)

From: I loace) (Feiy
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12-568 B
To: [ (OGC) (FBI); '
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULTEF. ;
(OGCY (FBIY
Cc: FB [(oGce) (FBIy| |
-
Subject: RE;

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1]

O Uvoo
B S )
™ O

o)

)

b5
jo]¢
R7C
L oTTgToT eSSt
bé From: 0GC) (FBI)
T Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:49 PM
b7C 1o [ leRn ] [(0GC) (FBL); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,
b4 JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD);| KOGC) (FBI)
T [ pGTy (FED)] DGC) (FBD)] Josc) (FBI):l
& ) . - -
o Subject: Rglﬂl Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails
bTE

1 NSL VIO-19715



Duplicate 0OGC4 - "C" emails

| o] CH— Original Mess3ge-----
»7C  From: [ |(oGc) (FBI)
) “ Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM
D2 To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) foac) (rery
b'—!JE f{a e ahY II::!I)
= ccf 0GC) (FBI) 1:*0&:) (FBL); (a1,
b4 OGC) (FBI)
T

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 "C" o emails

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

»  NSLVIO-19716




DGC) (INT)

From: | OGC) (FBI)

Sent: ednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM b6

To: CAPRONI )(ALERIE E. .D.GQ_LEB.D.'_'LI:IQNIAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); o
OGC) (FBI {OGC) (FBI b7C

ce: . | | [OGCI (FEI Joce) (Fai| B

[ IFBT7] [OGT) FBI)
Subject: . bz E
o
b7D
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED . .
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0OGC4 - "C" emails

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

y  NSLVIO-19717



koac) (NT)

b5
b6

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ‘ szmﬁfmﬁh AM e
To: 0OGC) (FBI) ' ;
Subject: RE: Durbin response‘ ; 3 . ‘
. Co "
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ¢ N . }
NON-RECORD . : *
, ot § ' | ;
b5
----- Original soooo
e E— Y
Sent: I_'D:lursdau_Ma.v_lB_Zonﬁ.B.‘IB AM
To: {QGC) (FBI) bo
cc: | Jocc) (reny] osc) rany] Joce) (FBD
Subject: RE: Durbin response . A
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
6
b7 C
J— briginal Message----- :
" From: | |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent:  Thursday, May 18, 2006 7:56 AM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FB])

b7

(0Ge) (FaIY

ST —

Ce: (0GC) (FBI);
OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Dul nse

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

. NSLVIO-19718



' [6]9)

~7(
----- Original Message----- o B7C
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 5:06 PM

To: BI) :
ccif 1060y el Lose) (Fen); locoyen |
o) (Far) 0OGC) (FBT]

Subject: RE: Durbin response

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-3 ™
2

Pa— P—
oo

* << File: gfrdurbin.001.wpd >>

----- Original Message----- . o
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ‘ .

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 12:51 PM ‘ :
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Durbin response '

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Please see attached.

Julie

~ From:’ | !OGC) (FBI)
Sent: . onday, May 15, 21 PM
To: : ._‘LHDMAS_II.LI.I.F_EIgOGC) (FBI
ce: GC) (FBI) fosc) (rary fo) (FaI;

GC) (FBI)
Subject: - Qroin T

SENSITIVE BUT l]NCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate VC2 X

2 NoL VIU-13/135



[OGC) (INT)

From: | |(oGe) (FBIy -
Sent: .. _ - Thursday, May 18, 2006 7:56 AM “ee =

To: b6 CAPRONI VAIERIE E. (OGC) Pumaas.mman;m:i) (FBI)

Cc: 570 |(oGCL(ERIY ocoye[ ]
m(FBI) pGC) (FBI)

Subject: - Durbim response _ '

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate Zmail this section

----- Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 5:06 PM
To: . LIE F FBl) . o)
cc: ﬁ%ow G| |cose) (raf |cocc) (Fep); v
‘ - o oTC) (FB1) , b7C

Subject: RE: Durbin response

UNCLASSIFIED = - - . Ce . ‘
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email this section~ . | :

----- Original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:~ Wednesday, May 17, 2006 12:51 PM '
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Durbin response -

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please see attached.

Julie

NSL VIO-19720 !



From: | lcoce) (Far

Sent:  Monday, May 15, 2006 3:21 PM 6

To: I_IBQMAS_I.ULI.F_ (OGC) (FBR: - —

Cc: (OGC) (FBI) |(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI); b7C
0GC) (FBI) - )

Subject: Durbin response

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD . Duplicate Email this section
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED | ¥
" UNCLASSIFIED "

SENSITIVE BUT.UNCLASSIFIED

; S : 2' NSL VIO-19721



Page 1 of 4

Message
DGC) (INT)
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent:  Friday, December 23, 2005 7:48 AM
To: | DGC) (FBI)
Cc:
Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-----Original Message-----

From| (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 12:27 PM

To:|

sompece | |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
[ | b2
Counterterrorism Law Unit I b5
OGC, National Security Law Branch pIC
----- Original Message-----
From{ [FBI)
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2005 12:13 PM
To: ITt OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: bé
‘ bh7C
NSL VIOrI9722
b7E

6/22/2007

b6

S|
[

b5
b6
biC

-1

4

o U



Message Page 2 of 4
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
-----Original Message-----
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav. December 22, 2005 11:14 AM
To? [cose) (rBIY; FBI_ALL CDCs
Cc fOGC) (FB (OGC) (FBI) 0GC)
(FBI) [(oGe) (FBD): (CQ) (FBLY; {OGC)(FBI);
[ [OGQ) (FBI); O1D) (FBI); QTD) (FBI);
1 loT ; 0GC) (Fa1)| 0GC)
(FBI)
Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

——==-Otiginal Message-----
Fromi | (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2005 9:36 AM
To: FBI_ALL CDCs e
Subject: FW{ | o

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIEDDuplicate OGC4 - YC" emails
NON-RECORD

6/22/2007

NSL VIO-19725
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Message , : Page 3 of 4
£ Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emaills &

NSL V10-19724

6/22/2007



Message -, - .

Page 4 of 4

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Dupli cate OGCA

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-19725
6/22/2007
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA

DELETED PAGE INMFORNLATION SHEET

Mo Duplhcation Fees are charged for Deleted Page Information Sheet{s).

Total Deleted Pagel(s) — 8
Page 19 — Duplicate
Page 20 ~ Duplicate
Page 55 — Duplicate
Page 56 — Duplicate
Page 57 -~ Duplicate
Page 58 — Duplicate
Page 59 — Duplicate
Page 60 — Duplicate



